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Internships for Summer 2019

Student Name

College/ University

Placement School

Christine Lopez

Kean University

Jefferson School

Nona Philips

Kean University

Burnet Middle School

e  Both are current employees.




DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO:

FROM.:

DATE;

Greg Tatum

Julia Vicidomini; Diane Cappiello
Joseph Seugling %
Board Agenda

2019/05/28

Approve Ms. Christine Lopez, current Board of Education employee assigned to Jefferson Elementary
School, for Learning Disabilities Teacher Consultant internship in the Township of Union Public
Schools. This internship will statt 7/1/2019 and end 6/30/2020.



DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Greg Tatum

Julia Vicidomini; Diane Cappielio
Joseph Seugling %

Board Agenda

2019/05/28

Approve Ms, Nona Philips, current Board of Education employee assigned to Burnet Middle School, for
Learning Disabilities Teacher Consultant internship in the Township of Union Public Schools. This
internship will start 7/1/2019 and end 6/30/2020.



